

NOTICE
OF
MEETING
FLOOD LIAISON GROUP

will meet on

MONDAY, 2ND OCTOBER, 2017

At 6.00 pm

in the

COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL, MAIDENHEAD,

TO: MEMBERS OF THE FLOOD LIAISON GROUP

COUNCILLORS JESSE GREY (CHAIRMAN), JOHN LENTON, MALCOLM BEER,
RICHARD KELLAWAY, BURFITT (HURLEY PC), CLASPER (DATCHET PC),
MARTIN.COKER, JIM COOKE (BISHAM PARISH COUNCIL) AND MIKE WILLIAMS

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: 22 September 2017

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council's web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator **Wendy Binmore** 01628 796251

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly by the nearest exit. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts. Do not re-enter the building until told to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings –In line with the council's commitment to transparency the public section of the meeting will be audio recorded, and the audio recording will also be made available on the RBWM website, after the meeting.

Filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings may be undertaken by any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be in the public domain. If you have any questions regarding the council's policy, please speak to the Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

AGENDA

PART I

<u>ITEM</u>	<u>SUBJECT</u>	<u>PAGE NO</u>
1.	<u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u>	
2.	<u>MINUTES</u> To confirm the Part I minutes of the previous meeting.	5 - 8
3.	<u>UPDATE FROM THE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY</u>	
4.	<u>UPDATE FROM THAMES WATER</u>	
5.	<u>UPDATE FROM RBWM</u> To receive an update from the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead, including presentation from Arthur Rabjohn on flood risk resilience.	
6.	<u>PARISH FLOOD GROUP UPDATE</u>	
7.	<u>ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEEETING.</u>	
8.	<u>DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS</u> To note the dates of future meetings. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 18 January 2017.	

